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Kate Grosswiler

Legislative Assistant

State Senator Ginny Burdick
District 18

Office; 503-986-1718
sen.ginnyburdick@state. or.us

From: Public Affairs Counsel [mailto:pacounsel@pacounsel.org]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 8:18 AM

To: Sen Burdick

Cc: 'Erica Hagedorn'

Subject: Amendment Suggestions to HB 3671 from ICNU/AFPA

Ginny,

Attached are some handwritten amendment suggestions from our clients at the Industrial
Customers of NW Utilities and Cosgrove’s clients at American Forest and Paper on the
“Connie” section.

Reps. Berger and Bailey also have a copy.

Thanks for taking a look!

Mark
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to the director, who shall revoke the certificate covering the project
as of the date of such disposition.

“(h) A new owner, or upon re-leasing of the project, a new lessor,
may apply for a new certificate under section 39 of this 2011 Aect. The
new lessor or owner must meet the requirements of sections 33 to 44
of this 2011 Aet and may claim a tax credit under this section only if
all moneys owed to the State of Oregon have been paid, if the projeet
continues to operate, unless continued operation is waived by the de-
partment, and if all conditions in the final certification are met. The

ted to the amount

tax credit available to the new owner shall be

the tax year in Whlc nstérégobtained the eredit.
“(9) Any tax

year may be car:re forward and used in the second succeedmg tax
year, and likewise, any credit not used in that second succeeding tax
year may be carried forward and used in the third succeeding tax year,
and likewise, any credit not used in that third succeeding tax year
may be carried forward and used in the fourth succeeding tax year,
and likewise, any credit not used in that fourth sueceeding tax year

may be carried forward and used in the fifth succeeding tax year, but
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may not be carried forward for any tax year thereafter. Credits may
be earried forward to and used in a tax year beyond the years specified
in subsection (1) of this section only as provided in this subsection.

“(10) The credit allowed under this section is not in lieu of any de-
preciation or amortization deduction for the project to which the tax-
payer otherwise may be entitled for purposes of ORS chapter 316, 317
or 318 for such year.

“(11) The taxpayer’s adjusted basis for determining gain or loss may

section. :
“SECTION 31. A taxpayer may not be ed a cre {
32 of this 2011 Act if the first tax yed} for yhi
otherwise be allowed, with respect to A
certified under section 39 of thi
1, 2018, ﬂ -
“SECTION 32. Sectionggdfito 445 his 2011 Act ave added to and

“(1) ‘Cost’ mehiss ~ifapital costs and expenses necessarily in-

construction and installation of an

N avbhack. perigd o

plicia,
redioces

; . : e : oev«
greater-thamtwoyears. ‘Energy conservation project’ does not include:
] LS. o
“(a) WMMWW%, Uses

“(b) Lighting modification projects;
“(¢) Reeyeling equipment;
“(d) Transportation projects;

‘ “(e)-Energy-recovery-as-that-t d-in ORS . 459.005;0r
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“(f) Alternative fuel vehicles that are gasoline-electric hybrid vehi- Do

el

2 cles not designed for electric plug-in charging. P
3 “(3)(a) ‘LEED’ means the Leadership in Energy and Environmental |
4 Design rating system for certification of energy-efficient and environ-

5 mentally sustainable buildings established by the U.S. Green Building

s Council

7 “(b) ‘LEED Platinum’ means the highest of four tiers of standards

8 for certification in the LEED rating system. Aleor ‘i‘_‘j @

“SECTION 34. (1) In determining the ellgglhty—

b.any energy con-

16 servation project for tax eredits, preferenee shall be given to those

11
12

: \ of Energy shall rely < S& C\/—) ,
16 -=m the eriferia established under thi ’ s

7 osBpofl this 2011 Act sn-deter-
Y -mining-the—cligibility forda% erediftframd in allocating the available @
18 eertified cost pursua n 43 9f this 2011 Act among projects.
g4 —In—implemen HesisudiBm, - the —direetor—shall—eompare
i [ Techino ogy type against eachother, take
. — 5V savedo r—f:he-.lifEJMmP-

4,

irysector, expecied Hfespan o the—facility

26 “SECTION 35. The State Department of Energy shall by rule es-

27 tablish the followihg standards relating to energy conservation

28 projects:
29 “(1) Standards relating to energy savings in new construction.

30 “(2) Standards relating to what constitutes a replacement of ineffi-
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cient funetional equipment based on remaining service life, for

projects that are a retrofit of existing construction.

“(3) Standards for the determination of total project cost.

«(4) Standards for the application of third party review of research
and development projects, as required in section 32 of this 2011 Act.

“SECTION 36. For an energy conservation project, the total amount

of credit that receives a preliminary certifieation from the Director

of the State Department of Energy may not exceed $10 miilion.
“SECTION 37. (1) Prior to the installation or nstruction of an

to the State De-

Yder section 38 of

energy conservation project, any person may 3
partment of Energy for preliminary certificai
this 2011 Act if: '

ved bitthe deéhartment and shall contain:

fgint plans to acquire, construet or

applieation and rem#in in operation for at least five years, unless the
director by rule specifies a shorter period of operation.

“(¢) Information on the amount by which consumption of purchased
energy by the applicant will be reduced, and, if applicable, information
about the expected level of sustainable building practices project pex-
formance.

“(d) The anticipated total project cost.
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“(e) Information on the number and type of jobs that will be created '
by the project, the number of jobs sustained throughout the con- .
struction, installation and operation of the project and the benefits of
the project with regard to overall economie activity in this state.

“(f) Information demonstrating that the project will comply with
applicable state and local laws and regulations and obtain required li- %‘—f N
censes and permits. CUKA

“(g) Information relating to the standards descrlbed in sectml}%35
of this 2011 Act. ; :

“(h) A recommendation for a project that de trates innovation,

p?gﬁatmn before the start of installation or con-

N
“(a) Filing thega
é%QTL%"‘
struction is inappropriate because speeial cireumstances render filing

earlier unreasonable; and
“(b) The project would otherwise qualify for certification under
sections 33 to 44 of this 2011 Aect. ' ‘ o
“(5) A preliminary certification shall remain valid for a period of '
five calendar years after the date on which the preliminary certif-

ication is issued by the director.
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1 “gECTION 38. (1) The Director of the State Department of Energy

2 may require an applicant for certification of an energy eonservation

s project to submit plans, specifications and contract terms, and afier
4+ examination of the plans, specifications and terms, may request cor-
5 rections and revisions.

6 %) If the director determines that the project is technically feasi-
7 ble and should operate in accordance with the representations made

s by the applicant, and is in accordance with the provisions of sections

o 33 to 44 of this 2011 Act and any applieable rules or giandards adopted
10 by the director, the director shall issue a prelinfifary certificate ap-
11 proving the installation or construction of théjprojegt, The certificate

12 shall indicate the potential amount of tax: edit alle e and shall

13 list any conditions for claiming the cre
14 %(3) The director may issue an orde ring, conditioning, sus-
15 pending or denying preliminary ¢gl
i6  that:
17 “(a) The project does ng
18 to 44 of this 2011 Act & o
19 “(b) The applicanfé%

o0 tification for thefbttiect;

Biihe director determines

5

$ith the provisions of sections 33

Aoes et

4o demonstrate that the project would

/ 21 “(c) The gpplicant
29 be-peconemies ‘ rable
30 of this 2011 AGth. .

“(d) The applicant was directly involved in an act for which the di-

rector has levied civil penalties or revoked, canceled or suspended any

o6 certification under sections 33 to 44 of this 2011 Act; or

.27 “(e) The applicant or the principal, director, officer, owner, major-
98 ity shareholder or member of the applicant, or the manager of the
29 applicant if the applicant is a limited liability company, is in arrears

s0 for payments owed fo any government agency while in any capacity

N
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